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MEMORANDUM
Historic Resources Commission January 13, 2022

TO: Historic Resources Commission

FROM: Heather Ferris, Planning Manager

SUBJECT: Item 5.D - HRC-2021-0465 For possible action:  Discussion and possible 
action regarding potential nominations for the 2022 Carson City Historic Preservation Awards for 
outstanding achievements in historic preservation.

STAFF SUMMARY: The purpose of this item is to allow the Historic Resources Commission a 
forum to discuss the selection and recognition of significant preservation efforts in Carson City in 
celebration of Historic Preservation Month in May.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move to nominate ____________ for the 2022 Historic 
Preservation Award in celebration of Historic Preservation and Archaeological Awareness 
Month.”

Discussion:

The Historic Resources Commission (“HRC”) annually presents the Historic Preservation Award 
to projects, persons or organizations for outstanding achievements in historic preservation.  This 
agenda item is an opportunity for the HRC members to start the conversation about potential 
nominations.  

Any member of the public may nominate a person or property.  Staff will advertise that 
nominations are being accepted in advance of the March meeting.  Planning Division staff will 
then present more detailed information on each of the nominees to the HRC at its meeting on 
March 10, 2022, for the HRC to select award recipients.
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